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Internal Memo
To: Prospective Candidates for OBTranslate Training
From: Coordinator, Covenant University Centre for Lifelong Learning (CU-CLL)
Date: December 03, 2023

Subject: Modalities for Payment and Registration for OBTranslate Training

Kindly find below details of payment and registration for OBTranslate Training.
A. Cost of Training

SN | COURSE TITLE DURATION | COST () ACCOUNT/REMARK
African Languages 3 months 75,000 | Covenant University
European Languages 3months 138,000 | Centre for Life-Long
Natural Language 3 months 83,333 | Learning,

Processing (NLP) UBA, 1020935695

Prompt Engineering 1 month - Course to be taken by ALL

(Large Language students so as to gain

Models -LLMs) requisite  knowledge on
LLMs with a view to
improving their
productivity.

B. Registration
Follow these steps to register

i. Make payment at the Bank and obtain evidence of payment

ii.  Take the evidence of payment to CU-CLL, Room D105, CMSS Building
to obtain a receipt.

ili.  Register using this link
https://ccll.covenantuniversity.edu.ng/obtranslate/

iv.  Email will be sent to notify you of the date of commencement of training.

Signed:
Management


https://ccll.covenantuniversity.edu.ng/obtranslate/

